

# CONTACT

- **L** +8801521411733
- 🕥 obak.fuad@gmail.com
- https://www.proz.com/profile/3867460
- House No. 4, Road 2/1, Block L, Banani Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh

## SERVICES

Bengali<>English TEP

Sylheti<>English TEP

**App/Web Localization** 

**Subtitle Making** 

Transcription

Trancreation

Time-Coding

Linguistic QA

Voice Over

**Blog/Article Writing** 

### EDUCATION

Bachelor Computer Science & Engineering

**BRAC University** 2018 - 2022

S. M. FUAD HASSAN

Computer Science Engineer, Translator, Writer, Transcriber

## ABOUT ME

A Computer Science & Engineering graduate with a deep interest in writing, translation and transcription. I have spent the last 5+ years building my skills as a translator. I have gained valuable experience through freelancing on various platforms including Fiverr, Upwork, & Proz.com.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### WORDPERFECT.IE CLIENT: IPO, IRELAND

2018-2022

2017 - 2019

Handled hundreds of Bengali legal & immigration documents for the International Protection Office. Re: translator@wordperfect.ie

#### EALS

### MEDICAL DOCUMENTS

Translated hundreds of medical documents for East African Language Solutions. Re: info@ealanguagesolutions.com

#### WELOCALIZE.COM CLIENT: UBER

2019-2023

462 tasks completed Re: gloria.morales@welocalize.com

### PREMIUM LINGUISTIC SERVICES

#### LEGAL DOCUMENTS

2020-Present

Translated hundreds of Legal & General Documents for Premium Linguistic Services. RE: translation@premiumlinguistic.com

## **NOTABLE CLIENTS**

MUBI, EJfoundation, SumTotal Systems, VIVO, Airpaz.com, Amazon, Microsoft